Jones, Michael

From: Jones, Michael

Sent: 17 August 2022 08:38

To: Tanner, Matt

Cc: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Application - Request for information.
Attachments: Part B1 Vr 2.pdf

Matt

Please see attached an updated version of B1. | have updated Question 5b but have left some details in the rest of it
as technically Christopher Hall's certificate is still valid. Happy to get rid of that info if you feel it isn’t relevant.

Regards

Michael Jones ssc. Fes, AMiEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management

TETRA TECH
Geneva Building, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Business Park, Annesley, Nottingham, NG15 OED

Mob: +44 7500 072 812
tetratecheurope.com

Tetra Tech Limited. Registered in England number: 1959704
Registered Office: 3 Sovereign Square, Sovereign Street, Leeds LS1 4ER VAT No: 431-0326-08.

T | TETRA TECH [ )

From: Tanner, Matt <Matthew.Tanner@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 17 August 2022 08:20

To: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>

Cc: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Subject: RE: Whitehouse Field - Application - Request for information.

Morning Michael,

Thank you for the quick response. The provided email is sufficient evidence for duly making. As the continuing
competency could potentially be out of date for some of the operational time, you will be using the grace period
described in the guidance. To reflect this, please can you also resubmit Form B1, updating questions 5b.

I’'m sure you won’t have any trouble with this, but the original deadline still stands.

Kind regards,

Matt Tanner BSc (Hons) MSc

Senior Permitting Officer (Waste Deposit Team)

National Permitting Service (Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer)
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT
External: 020302 55851 | Internal: 35851 | Mobile: 07876 130613

Pronouns: he/him (why is this here?)

Typical hours : Monday — Friday, 7am — 3pm




